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Zisook, Abraham

From: Arthur, Laura
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 11:09 AM
To: Zisook, Abraham
Cc: Lawson, Ruth
Subject: FW: online e-batch renewal info
Attachments: Online renewal Key Codes.pdf; haider app 3; haider app 2; haider app 1

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 
 

2014  online license renewal information for Sadia Haider, license #036‐128822 
 
 

 
 

Laura A Arthur 
Office Coordinator ‐ LMU 
 
This email message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee named above and may 
contain information that is proprietary and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, 



IDFPR

Credit Card Renewal Question Codes, Definitions and Response/Direction (updated 04/04/2011)

Question Code Question Response/Direction 

This is the default 

perjury question 

for all licensees 

and is not coded.

If the information you will be asked to give is not truthful, disciplinary action 

may be taken against your license. Do you affirm that the information you 

are about to give or answer is true and correct?

If yes, then Processing continues. If no, then processing stops and 

Person must contact department. 

PER1

Do you understand that if you provide false or fraudulent information, you 

could lose your certification, be fined up to $25,000 or have other penalties 

assessed?

If yes, then Processing continues. If no, then processing stops and 

Person must contact department. 

PER2

Do you acknowlege that by submitting this renewal that you authorize the 

Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation to conduct 

criminal background investigations?

If yes, then Processing continues. If no, then processing stops and 

Person must contact department. 

PER3

Do you swear under penalty or perjury that you are in compliance with all 

averments pursuant to the Residential Mortgage Act Rules Section 

1050.2165?

If yes, then Processing continues. If no, then processing stops and 

Person must contact department. 

CE1

Have you fully complied with the continuing education requirement for the 

renewal of your license?

If yes, no other CE question should be asked. Processing 

continues.   If no then person must contact the department.

CE2

Have you fully complied with the continuing education requirement for the 

renewal of your license?

If yes, no other CE question should be asked and processing 

continues. If no then question CE4 should be asked.

CE4 Are you exempt from the continuing education requirement?

If yes, continue to CE6.  If no then person must contact the 

department.

CE6 Are you at least 62 years of age?

If yes, no other CE question should be asked and processing 

continues. If no then question CE7 should be asked.

CE7

Have you been licensed as a cosmetologist, cosmetology teacher or 

cosmetology clinic teacher for at least 25 years?

If yes, no other CE question should be asked and processing 

continues. If no then person must contact the department.

CE1C

Have you fully complied with the continuing education requirement for the 

renewal of your license?

If yes, no other CE question should be asked. If no then CE5 

question should be asked. 

CE5

Are you exempt from the continuing education because you have actively 

been licensed for 40 years?

If yes, processing continues. If no then person must contact 

department.



Question Code Question Response/Direction 

CER1

Have you fully complied with the continuing education requirement for the 

renewal of your license?

If yes, no other CE question should be asked. If no then CER2 

question should be asked. 

CER2

I am exempt from the CE requirements in accordance with the Real Estate 

License Act.

If yes, processing continues. If no then person must contact 

department.

CER3

Have you instructed a minimum of one Illinois approved continuing 

education course during this pre-renewal period OR taken an instructor 

training program approved by IDFPR?

If yes, processing continues. If no then person must contact 

department.

CER4

Have you instructed a minimum of one Illinois approved pre-license 

education course during this pre-renewal period OR taken an instructor 

training program approved by IDFPR?

If yes, processing continues. If no then person must contact 

department.

CEB1

Have you fully complied the required SIX hours of continuing education 

requirement for the renewal of your license? Processing continues regardless of Yes or No answer.



Question Code Question Response/Direction 

CS1

Are you more than 30 days delinquent in complying with a child support 

order?  (note: if you are not subject to a child support order answer no.)

Must respond if asked. If no process continues. If yes then  person 

must contact the department.

IA1 Would you like to place your license on inactive status?

If yes, and expiration date has not passed, then note and end 

phone. If after expiration date, then person must pay late renewal 

fee amount. No other questions should be asked. If no, continue to 

next question. 

IA3 Would you like to place your license on inactive status?

If yes, and expiration date has not passed, inactive fee is required 

and no other questions should be asked. If after expiration date 

then person must pay late renewal fee amount plus inactive fee 

amount. If no, continue to next question.

PH1

Since MMDDYYYY, have you been convicted of any criminal offense in any 

state or federal court other than minor traffic violations?

If no, continue to next question.  If yes then person must contact 

the department.

PH2

Since MMDDYYYY, have you had or do you now have any disease or 

condition that impairs or impaired your ability to perform the essential 

functions of your profession, including any disease or condition generally 

regarded as chronic by the medical community?

If no, continue to next question.  If yes then person must contact 

the department.

PH3

Since MMDDYYYY, have you been denied a professional license or permit, 

or privilege of taking an examination, or had a professional license or permit 

disciplined in any way by any licensing authority in Illinois or elsewhere?

If no, continue to next question.  If yes then person must contact 

the department.

PH4

Since MMDDYYYY, have your clinical, hospital or practice privileges 

relating to patient care been involuntariuly restricted, suspended or revoked 

other than for noncompletion of medical records?

If no, continue to next question.  If yes then person must contact 

the department.



Question Code Question Response/Direction 

SP1 Do you have a current cardio pulmonary resuscitation certificate?

If yes, continue to next question. If no then person must contact 

department.

SP2

Is the barber school for which you are renewing actually providing 

instruction and maintaining the equipment required by the Barber, 

Cosmetology, Esthetics and Nail Technology Act of 1985?

If yes, continue to next question. If no then person must contact 

department.

SP3 Have you fully complied with the seismic education requirements?

If yes, continue to next question. If no then person must contact 

department.

SP4 Is the Supervising Physician of Record correct?

If yes, continue to next question. If no then person must contact 

department.

SP5

Do you have current public liability and property damage insurance with the 

minimum of $100,000 per occurrence of property damage and $300,000 

per occurrence of personal injury or bodily harm?

If yes, continue to next question. If no then person must contact 

department.

SP6 Do you have a current Surety Bond with a $5,000 minimum?

If yes, continue to next question. If no then person must contact 

department.

SP7 Are you currently Certified as a Pharmacy Technician? Record Answer and proceed to next question

SP8 Are you currently a Student enrolled in an Approved Pharmacy Program? Record Answer and proceed to next question 

CON1

Have you been convicted of a crime (other than a minor traffic violation), 

which you have NOT previously reported to this office? 

If no continue to next question. If yes then person must contact 

department.

CON2

In the past year, have you been arrested and/or convicted of any 

misdemeanor or felony crime? 

If no continue to next question. If yes then person must contact 

department.

DSP1

Have you had a professional license in this or any other state disciplined 

and NOT previously reported the action in writing to this office? 

If no continue to next question. If yes then person must contact 

department.

PEN1

Do you currently have any outstanding penalties or fines owed to the 

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation ? 

If no continue to next question. If yes then person must contact 

department.

SOL1

As a Solicitor, have you completed a loan application or received payment 

for loan originating in the past year?

If no continue to next question. If yes then person must contact 

department.

TAX1

Are you more than 30 days in arrears on state taxes due to the  Illinois 

Department of Revenue?

If no continue to next question. If yes then person must contact 

department.

TAX2

Have you received notification of any unpaid state taxes or unfiled tax return 

due to the Illinois Department of Revenue, Internal Revenue Service or by 

any other tax authority?

If no continue to next question. If yes then person must contact 

department.

ACT1 Do you maintain special accounts or hold money belonging to others? Record answer and  continue to next question. 



Question Code Question Response/Direction 

SSN Please Enter your Social Security Number

Please enter your Social Security Number.  Nine Digits must be 

entered.

ISAC

Are you more than 30 days in arrears on a student loan acquired through 

the Illinois Student Assistance Commission?

If no continue to next question. If yes then person must contact 

department.

CMP1

Are you in compliance with the Home Inspector License Act, Administrative 

Section 1410.110?

If yes, continue to next question. If no then person must contact 

department.

AC1 Has your address changed from the one shown on your renewal notice?

If yes, then Address change phone recording will be made at end of 

renewing.

AC2 Has your address changed from the one shown on your renewal notice?

If yes, then ask question AC2A. If no, do not ask question AC2A 

and use the fees identified in first renewal fee areas.

AC2A Is your new address in Illinois?

If yes, the use fees identified in Illinois fee area. If no then use fees 

identified in non-Illinois fee areas.

The "MD" questions were asked of Medical (036 & 038) on the 2011 

Renewal for the Governor's Office of Healthcare Information Technology

MD1

Have you implemented an electronic health record (EHR) system in your 

practice?  If yes, then Skip Question MD1A.

MD1A

If not, do you plan to implement an electronic health record (EHR) system in 

the next 12 months? Record Answer and proceed to next question

MD2

Do you use e-prescribing, either through an EHR system or other electronic 

means? Record Answer and proceed to next question

MD3

Do you electronically exchange data (e.g. lab results or clinical summaries) 

with other Physicians or entities outside of your practice or health system? Record Answer and proceed to next question

Contact The

Department

We are unable to renew your license based on the information provided. 

For additional information contact the department at 

###-###-####

Use the Support Phone Field in the Renewal Record.  Please 

enunciate phone # slowly and repeat phone # if possible.


